

Arsenal Scotland Supporters Club

Management Virtual Committee Meeting at **19.00 on 24th June 2021 held via Zoom***

* the Zoom link will be sent out nearer the meeting

Invited attendees:

Chair: Dave Harrold

Secretary: Martin O'Donnell

Treasurer: Alan Speed

Ticket Manager: Martin O'Donnell

Edinburgh & Lothians Regional Representatives:

Ryan Mills & Jamie Lynch

Grampian & Northeast Regional Representatives:

Caz Moir, Linda Collie, Colin Shanks

Glasgow and West Scotland Regional Representatives:

Gav Glover, Eric Mutasa & Ant Maley

Fife Regional Representatives:

Chris Alexander, Tich Wighton & Mike Buchanan

Communications Convenor (while the communications project lasts): Peter Burnhill

AGENDA

1. Welcome – Chair
 - Objectives of the meetings
 - Frequency of meetings?
2. Financial Update – Treasurer
3. Ticketing Update – Ticket Manager
4. Regional Reps Updates
 - How can we help? Anything needed from ASSC
 - Local venues?
 - Other areas
5. Communications Review – Peter Burnhill
 - Objectives
 - Progress
 - Discussion
6. Merchandise – Mike Buchanan
7. Future Events – discussion.
 - 70/71 Double Celebration
 - Quiz Night?
 - Matchday Chat?
 - Football Tournament?
 - Anything else?
8. Any Other Business.
 - Womens Representative
 - New Banner at The Emirates
 - AISA
9. Date of next meeting.

Martin O'Donnell
Club Secretary 15th June 2021